
 

 
To: Jonesville City Council 

From: Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 

Date: July 21, 2021 

Re: Supplemental Information – July 21, 2021 Council Meeting 

 

 I recommend that the agenda be amended to add the following item: 

 

6. C. Police Chief Appointment [Action Item] 

Pursuant to City policy, the City Manager shall prepare job announcements, review applications, 

interview candidates and make a recommendation to the City Council for approval of hiring a Department 

Head (including the Police Chief).  This agenda item is for the purpose of considering my 

recommendation to hire Kurt Etter as Police Chief.  


